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Fire & Water - Cleanup & Restoration™

TO: All Franchises
FROM: Resource Center

SUBJECT:  Best Business Systems - Cookies

Besit Cookie program offers sweet

Business rewards.
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Best Business Systems has offered cookie programs before. This new program
allows you to ship directly to your recipient as needed with no minimum purchase
required.

¢ NO COMMITMENT- Start and stop the program at any time,

¢ NO MINIMUMS - You can release as few as one gift at a time.

e NO WASTE! - Order what you need - As you need it! — No worries about paying for products you
will never use!

e MARKETING TOOL - With a beautiful four-color process Imprint — your gift is an instant
Marketing tool filled with Gourmet Treats that can be shared.

Gourmet Cookie Gift Bag
10 Chocolate Chip Cookies
$9.35/each

Petite Cookie Tin Gourmet Cookie Combo
Three Fresh Baked Cookies 12 Fresh Baked Cookies
1 Flavor 6 Flavor
$9.95/each $20.05/each

In addition to the items included in this bulletin, Best Business Systems offers many additional items that are great for
your promotional needs. If you are interested in purchasing any of these items, please visit their website at
BestBusinessSystems.com/SERVPRO, call BBS at 1-800-995-3129, or e-mail lynn@bestbusinesssystems.com.
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